Partinton.Andrew[LD]

From: Coote JeffL[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 20:14
To: Anthony.Natashal[BR]

Cc: Holahan.StevenJ[BR

Subject: Email sent by

Attachments: 30042019082322-0001.pdf







Partington.Andrew[LD]

From: Coote JeffL[BR]

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 09:34

To: Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]

Cc: Misiuda.TenielleS[BR]; Cryer.MarcusH[BR]
Subject: ESC OPCAT Checklist - Monday 13th May
Natasha

Some people from Ethical Standards Command are coming to the watchhouse on Monday 13" May to complete a
checklist associated with OPCAT and the Human Rights Act.

They will need to speak to the OIC and a Shift Supervisor for a couple of hours.

| think it best that they speak to Marcus in his role as the substantive OIC as a lot of what they will want to know/see
only the substantive OIC would know.

Being a changeover day is there an extra Senior Sergeant or experienced Sergeant working on the floor that could
assist?

Jeff Coote

Inspector

State Watchhouse Coordinator
Brisbane City Watchhouse
(07)3364 6136 - W

Sch4p4(6)
Coote.JeffL@police.qld.gov.au - E




Partington.Andrew[LD]

From: Coote JeffL[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 11:51

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Cc: Jordan.JodieL[BR]; Cryer.MarcusH[BR]; Maragna.Roberto[NR]
Subject: FW: Regional WH recommendations 30/04

Kerstin

In the absence of A/Insp Marcus could you attend to this on behalf of the Youth Detention Team?

Jeff Coote

Inspector

State Watchhouse Coordinator
Brisbane City Watchhouse
(07)3364 6136 — W

Sch4p4(6) M

Coote.JeffL@police.qld.gov.au - E

From: Watchhouse.Mount Isa[NOR]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 11:49 AM

To: Coote.JeffL[BR] <Coote.JeffL@police.gld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Regional WH recommendations 30/04

Can | please have authority to move S€h3(12) to Brisbane City watchhouse.

Roberto MARAGNA

MBA, BAccidForensics;
AssocDegree OHS,

Dip WHS, Dip PubSaf(Pol)

Senior Sergeant 8371

OIC Mt Isa Whouse
0747441167_(Ph)

0747441192 (Fax)
maragna.roberto@police.qld.gov.au

From: Bobby Toleafoa <Bobby.Toleafoa@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 15:26

To: Townsville.Watchhouse External <Townsville.WatchhouseExternal@police.gld.gov.au>;
Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR] <Watchhouse.Cairns@police.qld.gov.au>; Watchhouse.Mount Isa[NOR]
<Watchhouse.Mountlsa@police.gld.gov.au>; Laidlaw.NeilR[NR] <Laidlaw.NeilR@police.gld.gov.au>

Cc: David Goodinson <David.Goodinson@csyw.qgld.gov.au>; NQ_YJS Management_Group

<NQ YJS Management Group@communities.qld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au>;
Leanne Beikoff <Leanne.BEIKOFF@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Paul Jones <Paul.Jones@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Regional WH recommendations 30/04

Good afternoon all,



5

Please find below recommendations for movements, extended stay and necessary approvals. These have been
verbally approved by Director, David Goodinson who is currently on a flight.

Unfortunately no beds have been vacated in CYDC today — 1 potential bed release projected for tomorrow which
has been allocated to a young person in the Mt Isa WH if available.

Approved movements to BCWH:
1.

ol ol

| have received confirmation of all movements to CYDC. All remaining young people requested to be in region
for court, potential bed or completion of a BMA.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any issues.

Young person ) otes Re endation | Approval
Hold in regional -
i WH for court Extension of
ey stay approved
appearance
H‘oldr In reglon ol Extension of
2 WH for court
stay approved
appearance
Move to Brishane :tx:e:slo:\oc\:,fe 5
City WH Y app
3 Awa‘iting Movement to
s BCWH and cost
confirmation of
T recovery
movement
approved
Extensi
wowiwone [ S57
: Confirmed for Y app
02 /05 Movement to
: CYDC approved
Move to CYDC :::e:sm:‘o‘\’,: .
2 Confirmed for ueli
02/05 Movement to
' CYDC approved
i
3 Confirmed for Lol
02/05 Movement to
= CYDC approved
Move to CYDC :::er;sm:\o:i d
4 Confirmed for I
02/05 o Movement to
; CYDC approved
= Move to Brisbane | Extension of
City WH stay approved




Awaiting
confirmation of
movement

Hold in region for

potential bed in
cYDC

Hold in iégioﬁal

WH for bail merit

Awaiting

confirmation of

Hold in regional
WH for court
appearance

Confirmed for

Movement to
BCWH and cost
recovery
approved

Extension of
stay approved

Extension of

Extension of
stay approved
Movement to
BCWH and
cost recovery
approved
Extension of
stay approved
Movement to
BCWH and
cost recovery
approved

Extension of
stay approved

Extension of
stay approved
Movement to
CYDC
approved




Regards,

Bobby Toleafoa | Manager
Office of the Regional Director Far North and North Qld Region | Youth Ju Services
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Level 10, Corporate Tower, 15 Lake St, Cairns Qld 4870
P: 07 4255 7512 M: SCHAPA(B)N E: bobby.toleafoa@csyw.

Work together N/ Act early Support change

to prevent crime a O reco foung behaviours
B peopic toa life aind o positive future

'
nn

DISCLAIMER: The information ined in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments)
is confidential and b ally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is

th ssee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action

ce on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not




Partington.Andrew[LD]

From: Coote JeffL[BR]

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 08:42

To: Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]

Cc: Davis.BrendanJ[BR]; Thomas.ColJ[BR]

Subject: FW: Request for QCS to take over the guard of irrespective and remanded prisoners admitted to
hospital

Natasha

The following information is in relation to organising QCS to take over the guard of a prisoner at one of Brisbane’s
three tertiary hospitals. The prisoners can be either sentenced or remanded in custody but must be admitted to the
hospital (as opposed to being in A&E).

PA Hospital Secure Unit
Queensland Corrective Services (QCS) has a number of beds in a secure ward at the Princess Alexandra
Hospital (PAH). This is known as the PA Hospital Secure Unit (PAHSU)

These beds are only available to prisoners that:
1. Have been admitted to hospital;
2. Are remanded in custody or sentenced; and
3. Can lawfully be accepted by QCS (have a Verdict and-Judgment Record (VJR))

Beds in the secure ward are not available to the Queensland Police Service (QPS) while prisoners remain in
the custody of QPS, either on an objection.to bail. or have not been accepted by QCS. QCS will not take
over the guard of a prisoner in a hospital while the prisoner/patient remains a QPS responsibility i.e.
objection to bail.

QCS have a process for admitting prisoners.to the secure ward, this process ensures that prisoners are
lawfully in the custody of QCS and the appropriate use of beds in the secure ward. QCS staff working in the
secure ward are not ableto.accept prisoners directly from the QPS.

The Inspector Brisbane City Watchhouse (BCWH) or Senior Sergeant Officer-in-Charge BCWH are
responsible for.making arrangements for prisoners to be accepted into the PAHSU. QCS will also
endeavour to provide staff to guard prisoners that have been admitted to a ward and there is no room in
the secure unit:

It is requested that contact with QCS and QH staff in the Secure Ward of the PA Hospital relating to bed
availability should cease immediately;

PROCEDURE FOR REQUESTING QCS TO ADMIT A PRISONER TO THE PA SECURE WARD OR TAKE OVER A
GUARD IN A TERTIARY HOSPITAL
e Anemail is sent to the email groups - OIC Brisbane Watchhouse and Inspector Watchhouse
Brisbane with the following:
1. Aclear scanned copy of the current VIR
2. Current hospital location — floor, ward and contact number for that location
3. Clear indication of medical issue and future prognosis
4. Date and time prisoner was taken into custody
e Phone contact is made with the Inspector, BCWH or S/Sgt OIC BCWH
1
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e BCWH will make the necessary inquiries with QCS and advise accordingly.

Tertiary Hospital - RBH and Prince Charles hospitals
If you have a prisoner being guarded in one of Brisbane’s other tertiary hospitals (RBH or Prince Charles
hospitals) the same procedure must be used to request QCS to take over the guard.

Non-tertiary hospitals (Redland, Redcliffe, Caboolture, Logan, Ipswich etc)

If a prisoner has been admitted to a non-tertiary hospital (Logan Redlands, Redcliffe, Caboolture etc) than
that hospital has to make arrangements with the PA Hospital for an inter-hospital transfer. This is not an
easy process and normally runs conjointly with the QCS process. i.e. the PA Hospital generally won’t accept
a prisoner/patient from another hospital unless QCS can guarantee a bed in the PAHSU.

CONSIDERATIONS

e QCS are under no legislative obligation to take custody of prisoners/patients, this is.a
gentlemen’s agreement.

e Generally, QCS will only accept prisoners into the secure ward if notification occurs prior to
12pm on a business day. Early requests (before 12pm) usually afford custodial transfers by
end of day but there is no guarantee.

e QCS will often not accept prisoners if the VIR expires the following day or a couple of days
later.

e QCSis unlikely to accept a prisoner/patient if they are being discharged from hospital the
following day.

e When deciding the appropriate time to effect the arrest of an offender with known medical
conditions, officers should consider the.impact on frontline police potentially having to
guard the prisoner in hospital (e.g. if a person with known health issues, requiring
hospitalisation, is arrested on a RTP warrant on a Friday afternoon then QPS will be
responsible for guarding until Monday).

e BCWH are unlikely to have.the capacity to guard a prisoner in hospital. This may be the
responsibly of the Patrol'Group or Command that effected the arrest.

e Currently prisoners remanded in custody (as opposed to those sentenced) are the
responsibility of the Arthur Gorrie Correctional Centre (AGCC) which is a privately run
prison. On occasions more time is required to arrange for guards from AGCC to take over
the guard.

e Consideration should also be given to creating an LCAD Job to allow officers guarding the
prisoner/patient the ability to update the job on their QLite with relevant updates.

If you have further queries I'can be contacted on the below numbers.

Jeff Coote

Inspector

State Watchhouse Group
Brisbane City' Watchhouse
(07)3364 6136 - W

Sch4p4(6) —
Coote.JeffL@police.qld.gov.au - E
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Partington.Andrew[LD]

From: Coote.JeffL[BR]

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 08:43

To: Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]

Subject: Prison Guards in Hospitals - Acting General Manager Escort and Security Branch
Importance: High

Natasha

In my absence the QCS contacts for requesting QCS take over prisoner guards in the PA, RBH or Prince Charles
hospitals are:
e Chris Brown, Acting General Manager Escort and Security Branch Ph: S€h4p4(6)  and 37279803.

Same as | did last week. Send the email to Chris Brown with a CC to Doug Vidler and Stuart McHaffie, then give Chris
a follow up phone call.

I’m always on my mobile if you need advice.

Jeff Coote

Inspector

State Watchhouse Coordinator
Brisbane City Watchhouse
(07)3364 6136 - W

Sch4p4(6) —_m

Coote.JeffL@police.gld.gov.au - E

From: COYNE, Peter <Peter.Coyne@ Corrections.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 11:46 AM

To: Brian Bell (Brian.Bell@health.qld:gov.au) <Brian.Bell@health.qld.gov.au>; PAH_Executive_Services
(PAH_Executive_Services@healthqld.gov.au) <PAH_Executive_Services@health.qld.gov.au>;
Sue.Galbraith@health.qgld.gov.au; suruj.noor@health.gld.gov.au; Coote.JeffL[BR] <Coote.leffL@police.qld.gov.au>;
Amanda O'Brien (Amanda.OBrien@justice.qld.gov.au) <Amanda.OBrien@justice.gld.gov.au>; Louise Stariha
(Louise.Stariha@justice.gld.gov.au) <Louise.Stariha@justice.qld.gov.au>; Julie Steel <Julie.Steel@justice.qld.gov.au>;
Marie Finley (Marie.Finley@health.qld.gov.au) <Marie.Finley@health.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: BROWN, Christopher <Christopher.Brown@Corrections.qgld.gov.au>; VIDLER, Douglas
<Douglas.Vidler@Corrections.gld.gov.au>; MCHAFFIE, Stuart <Stuart.Mchaffie@Corrections.qld.gov.au>; WOODS,
Richard <Richard.Woods@Corrections.qld.gov.au>; STREEK, Bruce <Bruce.Streek@Corrections.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Acting General Manager Escort and Security Branch

Importance: High

Good morning,

Sch4p4(6)

Chris Brown will be acting General Manager Escort and Security Branch during this period. He is contactable on S¢h
and 37279803, p4(

Stuart McHaffie will be the acting manager of the PAHSU.

Kind regards,
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Peter Coyne

IIQueensland ‘ General Manager | Escort and Security Branch | Custodial Operations
Corrective : (07) 3727 9303 | SCh4pPA(6
< 260 Wacol Station Road, Wacol, Brisbane QLD 4076

Services

PO Box 600, Archerfield, QLD 4108
Peter.Coyne@Corrections.qld.gov.au
Queensland Corrective Services [ ] | Queensland Government

u
Government.

Delivering community safety and crime prevention through the humane containment, supervision and rehabilitation of offenders.

>k sk s sk sk s sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk skokosk ok

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended te be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your€computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyedby the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
sk st st st sk she sk st sk st sk sfe st sk st sk sk sfe st sk st sk sfe st sk sk sk sk sfe st sk st sk sl sk sk sk siesie sfe sk sk st sk sk st sk sk sk ske sk steoskeostieoskeoskeo sk skeoskeoskeoske sk ko
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 13:59

To: Watchhouse Brisbane

Cc: Jordan.Jodiel[BR]

Subject: EOI - Continuation of Shift Overtime - PLEASE READ

Please note — that if floater shifts are not filled on overtime, they assistance will come from the present number of
staff rostered that shift.

Kind regards.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.gld.gov.au

From: Jordan.Jodiel[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 1:35 PM

To: Watchhouse Brisbane <WatchhouseBrisbaneGroup@police.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: EOI - Continuation of Shift Overtime - PLEASE READ

Good afternoon

A new floater overtime list has been placed on the Shift Supervisors desk up to and including 24™ of May 2019 which
is up to the end of the current roster period. If you wish to apply for any continuation of duty overtime during this
period please nominate your shift times and forward to your supervisor as soon as possible so that we are able to
project staffing numbers. This will allow officers being notified of their successful application in a timely manner.

If the shifts are not being filled the EOI will then be sent out to external Districts to assist in filling this overtime.

If you areson an RDO or. PDO you can apply for 8hrs overtime (6a-10a + 10a-2p) or the 6hrs overtime (2p-8p). If 6am

is too early to commence due to coming off shift or personal circumstances we will accept you to commence the
overtime at 8am; giving you 6hrs overtime (8am-2pm).

EOI — CONTINUATION OF SHIFT OVERTIME

In relation to the overtime shifts within the juvenile wings and officers from outside areas/units coming into the
Watchhouse (some officers having limited experience in Watchhouse duties) a trial is being considered to allow
officers within the BCWH to work continuation of shift overtime (4hrs).

This overtime will allow for a trained Watchhouse officer to roam between the juvenile wings and assist and provide
instruction to these officers.
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The hours being trialled are:

6a-10a (continuation of night shift)
10a-2p (commence overtime prior to 2p-10p shift)

2p-8p (continuation of 6a-2p day shift) — during this shift you MUST make up clothing packs, if you do not want to
complete this task don’t apply for this overtime shift

This overtime relates specifically to the juvenile wings.

Any officer interested in this overtime is to express their interest to their Senior Sergeant. Officers who are
interested in working this overtime MUST meet Fatigue Management Requirements and have‘approval from their
Senior Sergeant.

Officers interested in this overtime are to forward this email along with their
expressions of shift dates and times to their S/Sgt who will then either
approve or not approve. S/Sgt’s will then forward to me.

When expressing your interest in this overtime and seeking your Senior Sergeant’s approval, you MUST disclose any
sick leave you have had within a 2 week period before the overtime commences. If you have had sick leave within
that 2 week period, overtime approval MUST be sought from the OIC Brisbane Watchhouse.

Senior Sergeants -
Details of officers interested in this overtime can be forwarded to me after the above requirements have been met.

Please also note that this overtime does not preventiyou from expressing interest in any other overtime in the
juvenile wings or juvenile transports.

Jodie JORDAN

Acting Sergeant

Youth Custody Project
State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

Phone: (07) 33643960
Email: Jordan.JodieL@gpolice.qld.gov.au
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 08:09

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Subject: FW: Beenleigh Watchhouse stats

Can you call peter Conroy to progress urgently please.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qgld.gov.au

From: MinisterialLiaison.Officer[HQ]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:55 AM

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Beenleigh Watchhouse stats

Thanks
Can you give me a call on the mobile please'when you’re free (not urgent).

Regards

Peter Stacey

Inspector

Ministerial Liaison Officer

Queensland Police Service

Office of the Minister.for Police and Minister for Corrective Services
Phone: 07 30358317

Mobile: Sch4p4(6)

Email: Stacey.PeterR@police.qld.gov.au

OUR PEOPLE
MATTER

PR OpkETY
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From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 06:51

To: MinisterialLiaison.Officer[HQ] <MinisterialLiaison.Officer@police.qld.gov.au>; Paff.Kerstin[BR]
<Paff.Kerstin@police.qld.gov.au>; Jordan.JodieL[BR] <Jordan.JodieL@police.gld.gov.au>; Conroy.PeterJ[ORGCC]
<Conroy.PeterJ@police.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Beenleigh Watchhouse stats

Morning Peter, our usual statistical contact is away at present.

Mr Conroy - are you able to progress this? And could you please indicate a time frame.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qgld.gov.au

From: MinisterialLiaison.Officer[HQ] <ministerialliaison.officer@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 6:19 am
To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Subject: FW: Watchhouse stats

Marcus

See below request.4ISithis something you can obtain?

If so, I'll makethe official request though BR.

Thanks

Regards

Peter Stacey
Inspector
Ministerial Liaison Officer

Queensland Police Service
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Office of the Minister for Police and Minister for Corrective Services

Phone: 07 3035 8317
Mobile: Sch4p4(6)
Email: Stacey.PeterR@police.qld.gov.au

OUR PEOPLE
MATTER

From: Kate Griffiths <Kate.Griffiths@ministerial.gld.gov.ay>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 21:23

To: MinisterialLiaison.Officer[HQ] <MinisterialLiaiSon.Officer @police.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Watchhouse stats

Hi Peter,

| wondering if you could requeést some statistics around juveniles in the Beenleigh watch house.

How many in past’12 monthspaverage length of stay, average age, any other useful stat’s.

Won’t require this for QT — just as soon as reasonable.

Thanks

Kate

Kate Griffiths
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mark Ryan MP

Minister for Police and Minister for Corrective Services
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P 07 3035 8314M SCHAPA(B) E kate.griffiths@ministerial.qld.gov.au

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15195 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as

possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actio

any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and t s of the

Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 13:50

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]; Jordan.JodieL[BR]; Anthony.Natashal[BR]

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE - QUEENSLAND PUBLIC GUARDIAN 14 MAY 2019

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qgld.gov.au

From: Crozier.RobynA[BR]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 1:31 PM

To: Crawford.Peter[BR] <Crawford.Peter@police.qld.gov.au>; Harsley.Cameronl[BR]
<Harsley.Cameronl@police.qld.gov.au>; Coote.JeffL[BR] <Coote.JeffL@police.qld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR]
<Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au>; Holahan.StevenJ[BR] <Holahan.Steven)@police.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Nelson.VirginiaA[BR] <Nelson.VirginiaA@police.qld.gov.aus;Niland.MichaelP[BR]
<Niland.MichaelP@police.qld.gov.au>; Partrige.TimothyA[BR] <Partrige.TimothyA@police.qld.gov.au>; Performance
Inspector BNE <BNE-D-PERFORMANCEINSPECTORBNE@gldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>; Staff Officer NBD Brisbane
<BNE-D-StaffOfficerNBD@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE - QUEENSLAND PUBLIC GUARDIAN 14 MAY 2019

Good afternoon,

| have just been advised by the DC (RO) office that a media release has been published today by the Queensland
Public Guardian following last night’s Four Corners story.

Link and content copied below for your information only. No response required.

https://wavw.publicguardian.gld.gov.au/about-us/news-and-information/news-and-media/there-are-immediate-
solutions-available-to-remove-children-from-watch-houses

There are immediate solutions available to
remove children from watch houses

As of 10.30 yesterday morning, there were 79 children in watch houses across Queensland.
These children were as young as 10.
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Queensland Public Guardian Natalie Siegel-Brown has been strongly advocating for the removal
of children from watch houses for over 14 months, continuingly highlighting how the conditions
violate their basic human rights.

“I have visited the Brisbane watch house, and seen with my own eyes children who are cold, who
are hungry, who haven’t accessed any real outdoor air for two weeks or more, and who have little
or no access to education. Some are being held in these conditions for weeks at a time.” Ms
Siegel-Brown said.

Ms Siegel-Brown acknowledges that the issues giving rise to this situation are complex, but states
that we cannot wait any longer to take action.

“There are solutions available right now, which | have already recommended to Government.
The solutions that would provide immediate change include:

e Temporary, immediate accommodation at youth detention centres. While.temporary
structures are certainly not ideal, anything has to be better than the travesty of holding kids
in the conditions of a watch house.

o Transporting kids from the watch house each day to and from Brisbane Youth Detention
centre, where they can at least access fresh air, proper health care; appropriate education
and psychological support.

“At very least, we need to regulate how kids are managed in'a watch house — so that they have
the same human rights as kids are under youth justice legislation. This means rules around using
isolation, access to family and all the basics that we require in a youth detention centre.” Ms
Siegel-Brown said.

‘Remember, these are children as young as\10 or 11. Almost none have been convicted of a
crime — they are simply on remand. Many of them have no place to be bailed because they are
homeless — or because we as a society have failed to take care of our children.”

“In many cases their charges.are minor. | am seeing children being held in watch houses for days
for crimes as small as shopliftingsMany are facing charges for what could only be called survival
crimes.” Ms Siegel-Brown said.

“l do know that many communities are impacted by youth crime. However as a society we need to
acknowledge andtackle the issues facing many of these children. Labelling these kids as
criminals onlysmakes a crime of their trauma, of their disability, of their suffering.”

“But we have to ask ourselves: How can any crime ever justify holding a child in these
conditions?”

“We also need to look beyond recriminations and navel gazing and focus on
the immediate restoration of these children’s human rights. Because no child should ever be held
in a watch house. Period.”

ENDS

Office of the Public Guardian media contact: (07) 3738 9457
or commed@publicguardian.qgld.gov.au

NOTES:
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e Queensland’s Public Guardian advocates for the human rights of vulnerable
Queenslanders.

o« OPG’s Community Visitors (CVs) visit children in the child protection system and at
visitable sites. Visitable sites include youth detention centres, adult correctional centres
(visiting 17 year olds), and Brisbane watch house.

e The focus of the Community Visitor team is human rights protection and advocacy, and
overseeing that the human rights of the children and young people they visit are being
advanced.

o Community Visitors ensure systems are held accountable and are a critical safeguard to
ensuring the child or young person’s needs are being met appropriately.

o Community Visitors visit children in detention to independently monitor their safety and
wellbeing, and the standard of care provided.

o It was identified very quickly that a watch house environment is not conducive to the safety
and psychological wellbeing of children, and violates their fundamental human rights.

by

Robyn Crozier APM| Inspector (Performance)

BRISBANE REGION

20 Pickering Street | Alderley QLD 4051 | Australia |

p: +61 (0)7 3354 5010 | m: Sch4p4(6)
Crozier.RobynA@police.qgld.gov.au
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 11:48

To: OIC Watchhouse Brisbane

Subject: FW: OPG Community Visitor Visit - 09/05/019

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Brisbane City Watchhouse
Youth Custodial Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

Phone 3364 6136

Mobile Sch4p4(6)

Email Cryer.Marcush@police.gld.gov.au

Postal 240 Roma Street, Brisbane, Queensland 4001, Australia

From: Kate Steel-Walker [mailto:kate.steel-walker@publicguardian.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 10:33 AM

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au>; Leanne Beikoff <Leanne.BEIKOFF@csyw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Janet Pearson <janet.pearson@publicgtardian.qld.gov.au>; Danielle Jenkins
<danielle.jenkins@publicguardian.qld.gov.au>

Subject: OPG Community Visitor Visit - 09/05/019

Hi Marcus and Leanne,
Janet and | are planning to visit the BCWH tomorrow.

Leanne, from previous correspondence | understand that Jemma Hippisley will be our point of contact this week, are
you able to justconfirm that this is right?

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Steel-Walker

Community Visitor

Detention and Corrections | Office of the Public Guardian
114 Brisbane Street Ipswich Qld 4305

M: Sch4p4(6) | F: 3884 6672

E: kate.steel-walker@publicguardian.qld.gov.au

Visit us at www.publicguardian.qld.gov.au
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The Office of the Public Guardian respectfully acknowledges the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait islander peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of

pu blic gua rdian this land and acknowledges thelr Elders, both past and present.
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privilegéd information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transm? '_\‘tﬁscim,kdlstrlbute print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system
network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived ordestroyed by the mistake.

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:36

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Cc: NBD.Staff Officer QPS[BR]

Subject: FW: URGENT PPQ - Juveniles in Watchhouses
Attachments: Juveniles in Watchhouse (Final 13.5.19)v2.docx
Kerstin,

Can You please update the MBN including todays figures through Peter C or Louis Lee.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qld.gov.au

From: Crozier.RobynA[BR]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 11:25 AM

To: Staff Officer NBD Brisbane <BNE-D-StaffOfficerNBD@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Performance Inspector BNE <BNE<D-PERFORMANCEINSPECTORBNE@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>;
Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@ police.qld.gov.au>; Holahan.StevenJ[BR]
<Holahan.StevenJ@police.gld.gov.au>; Harsley.Cameronl[BR] <Harsley.Cameronl@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: URGENT PPQ - Juveniles in Watchhouses

Good morning Leeanne,

| appreciate that this has only just been completed, however it is requested that it is now updated to reflect
accurate figures as at 17 May 2019.

| note that this has been sent to Finance. | have asked that it is returned to our office by next Wednesday.

Could you please arrange for the Brief to be updated as follows:

e Update the Brief PPQ using the template (attached), with tracked changes

e Complete the yellow highlighted sections. Please do not provide a ‘nil response’.

e Check the accuracy of the pre-populated data (non-highlighted sections) relating to resources and
deliverables.

e Ensure the contact person’s details are included at the bottom of the PPQ. (In this instance, this will
be the District Officer)

e Email the endorsed PPQs to Performance Inspector BNE by Midday Friday 24 May 2019.

Kind regards,
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Robyn

Rrbyn

Robyn Crozier APM| Inspector (Performance)

BRISBANE REGION

20 Pickering Street | Alderley QLD 4051 | Australia |

p: +61 (0)7 3354 5010 | m: Sch4p4(6)
Crozier.RobynA@police.gld.gov.au

From: QPS.PLO[ORGCC(]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 11:19 AM

To: Executive Support BNE <BNE-D-EXECUTIVESUPPORTBNE@qldpolice.onmicresoft.com>; Strategy&Performance
Officer.Policy&Performance <StrategyPerformanceOfficer.PolicyPerformance @police.ald.gov.au>;
Ross.AndrewD[PP] <Ross.AndrewD@police.qld.gov.au>; FIN.Correspondence
<FIN.Correspondence@psba.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: QPS.PLO[ORGCC] <QPS.PLO@police.qld.gov.au>; DEPUTY COMMISSIONER (REGIONAL OPERATIONS) GROUP
<DEPUTYCOMMISSIONER.REGIONALOPERATIONSGROUP@police.gld.gow.au>

Subject: URGENT PPQ - Juveniles in Watchhouses

Good morning

The following Possible parliamentary Question (PPQs) are required to be reviewed and updated for the
next Parliamentary sitting on 11 — 16 June 2019.

e Juveniles in Watchhouses (astiat 17 May,2019)
Would you please:
¢ Review and update the requested PPQs (attached), using the attached versions with tracked
changes, or advise. if there are no changes.

e Ensure the contact person’s details are included at the bottom of the PPQ.
e Email the'endorsed.PPQs to QPS.PLO@police.qgld.gov.au by 10am Monday 27 May 2019.

PLEASE NOTE: Finance - Please provide your input directly to Brisbane Region by 10am Wednesday
22 May 2019, for inclusion into the response.

Regards
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Peta Jordan
Senior Sergeant
Ministerial Services Unit
Policy and Performance
Police Headquarters, 7" Floor, 200 Roma Street, Brisbane
GPO Box 1440, Brisbane Qld 4000
Ph: 3364 3796
Email: QPS.PLO@police.qld.gov.au
Queensland Police Service
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 14:40

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]; Jordan.JodieL[BR]

Cc: Stream.ChristopherJ[BR]

Subject: Fwd: URGENT - PPQs update for the next Parliamentary sitting: 14 - 16 May 2019
Attachments: 585-2019.pdf; Juveniles in Watchhouse.docx

Kerstin, can you please attend to this as a matter of urgency. Required to.update
numbers from lee Louis with track changes.

The contents should remain the same.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au

From: Crozier.RobynA[BR] <crozier.robyna@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 2:29 pm

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Cc: Stream.ChristopherJ[BR};»Staff Officer NBD Brisbane

Subject: FW: URGENT - PPQs update for the next Parliamentary sitting: 14 - 16 May
2019

Good afternoon Marcus,
I have spoken with A/CS Stream re this and he will ring you to clarify. Could you please update the information
contained in the attached word'document (using track changes please) and send back through the Chief for approval

by the AC.

Finance have been asked to provide their information by COB today so | will forward that also as soon as it is
available.

Ministerial Services have asked that we simply update the information in the existing document. If any narrative
around the financial information is required, they have suggested that this is provided by Finance.

Thank you so much for your assistance with this.

Kind regards,
Robyn

Rrbye

Robyn Crozier APM] Inspector (Performance)
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BRISBANE REGION
20 Pickering Street | Alderley QLD 4051 | Australia |
p: +61 (0)7 3354 5010 | m: +Sch4p4(6)
Crozier.RobynA@police.gld.gov.au

From: QPS.PLO[ORGCC(]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 2:20 PM

To: Executive Support BNE <BNE-D-EXECUTIVESUPPORTBNE@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: QPS.PLO[ORGCC] <QPS.PLO@police.qld.gov.au>; Dryden.BelindalL[PP] <Dryden.BelindaL@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT - PPQs update for the next Parliamentary sitting: 14 - 16 May 2019

Importance: High

Good afternoon

As discussed, the attached PPQ needs to be reviewed and updated for the next
Parliamentary sitting.

Please include, if appropriate, information on the media article below and ensure
consistency with QON 585.

Would you please:

o Update the continuing PPQs, using the attached versions with tracked
changes, or_advise if there are no changes.

« Ensure the contact persons details are included at the bottom of the PPQ.

« Email the endorsed PPQs«to QPS.PLO by 1pm Friday 10 May 2019.

PLEASE NOTE: Finance Division have been asked to provide input directly to the Brisbane
Region for inclusion in this response.

Regards

Margaret Cameron

Senior Executive Services Officer

Ministerial Services Unit

Policy and Performance

Queensland Police Service

Police Headquarters,.7th Floor, 200 Roma Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone: 3364 6870

E: QPS.PLO@police.qld.gov.au




28

Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Sunday, 19 May 2019 15:54
To: Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]
Subject: Fwd: YP Birthday's yesterday
Hi Natasha,

Perhaps a log entry on pda could reflect this appreciation.

Marcus

Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager
State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service
P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.

MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au

From: Leanne Beikoff <leanne.beikoff@csyw.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2019 2:49 pm
To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Subject:

FYI

Fwd: YP Birthday's yesterday

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jessica K Stephens <Jessica.Stephens@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Date: 18 May 2019at 2:28:18 pm AEST

To: Watchhouse Team<WatchhouseTeam@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Tess Kearnan <Tess.Kearnan@csyw.qgld.gov.au>, Eleanor Clarke
<Eleanor.Clarke@csyw:gld.gov.au>, Henry Teao <Henry.Teao@csyw.qld.gov.au>, Dayana Saliba
<Dayana.Saliba@csyw.qld.gov.au>, Veronica Harvey <Veronica.Harvey@csyw.qld.gov.au>, Kayhler D
Weeks<Kayhler.Weeks@csyw.qld.gov.au>, Kylie X Mcnae <Kylie.Mcnhae@csyw.gld.gov.au>

Subject: YP Birthday's yesterday

Morning All,

Wanted to share with you another good news story from BCWH.

Yesterday we had 2 YPs turn 18 whilst in custody with us, S€h3(12)

Throughout the day, the entire YJ team visited both at separate times, and with the permission of
the Wing Operators, were able to see the boys face to face in the pod area. We sang Happy Birthday
VERY loudly as we presented them with their birthday cupcakes. The other YPs in the wings joined in
the singing with us. Both claimed it was “shame”, but their faces said a different story. They were
both so very appreciative to the staff.

Towards the evening, SCh3( had mentioned a few times that he wished he was out so he could go
to the clubs for his 18, With this in mind, | went and sourced some glow sticks, and at 1930
lockdown, we again gained permission from the wing operators, and “took the club to the boys” —
we played some party music while YJ staff danced in the pods covered in glow sticks. All of the YPs in

1
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the wings were joining in, and Seh3( in particular absolutely loved it and danced up a storm inside
his cell. He buzzed us on the intercom at the end of shift and verbally showed his apprematlon
(words to the effect of “Thank you to everybody in there that made my day”), and =€hk
commented “l wasn’t expecting this”.
| want to personally thank all the staff on yesterday. Moments like these at BCWH are what make
the job worthwhile and remind us why we keep coming to work with these YPs. That small spark of
joy you brought them has created a memory that will remain with them forever. They need us in
here more than you know, and you have a much larger effect on them than you sometimes realise.
Special thanks also to WOC Michael Gardiner, WOC Craig Belsham, WWA QPS officer Michelle and
WWA QPS officer Su-lee Jarrett for accommodating YJ staff requests to make these boys birthdays
as enjoyable for them as possible. If anyone in an official capacity wishes to pass this positive
feedback along to QPS please do.
Thanks again team, it's a pleasure to work alongside you all.

©

AN

Jess Stephens | Senior Youth Services Officer | Watchhouse Response Team | Department of.Child
Services, Youth and Women

Brlsbane Clty Watchhouse, Roma St, BRISBANE CITY 4000
94(6) " email : jessica.stephens@csyw.qgld.gov.au

" We support our Omp%' s

gae 2

Yook Saelice.

Qu eensland

Government
This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information
and may be protected by copyright. Youmay.only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be
sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit,

disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments)
is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 13:36

To: Watchhouse Brisbane

Subject: Possible Protest Action - outside BCWH Wednesday 15th May.

Good afternoon,

| have been advised there may be a small action group protesting outside the BCWH tomorrow, anywhere from
10am until 1pm.

Considering this, please do not park your motor vehicle on May Street and or walk to and from work in police
uniform.

MAIN CONSOLE — Please ensure any external cameras are positioned onto the action groups.
Any concerns — please ring me.

Thank you.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

M:Sch4p4(6)

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.gld.gov.au
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 12:16
To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Subject: Re: Information

All good, stop looking | have enough.

Thank you

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au

From: Paff.Kerstin[BR] <paff.kerstin@police.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 12:08 pm

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Subject: Information

Marcus,

Sch3(12) was in‘OBS on 10/21/2018. There were 2 FAP, 3 MAP and 1 MJP in OBS on

10/11/2018-11/11/2018.

There were (3) MJP in EWB — no female juveniles listed as being in EWB.

The Watchhouse Occurrence Log for 10/11/2018 entry No. 5 was headed ‘Overcrowded Watchhouse’ and noted
that juveniles were held in EWB with adults. Does not state whether the juveniles were male or female.

From memory, | think'that when it was first mentioned that a juvenile was in the same area as adult male sex

offenders, it related to OBS cells.
Hope this helps. We will keep digging.
KerstimPAFF

Kerstin PAFF

Acting Senior Sergeant
Youth Custody Project
State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

Phone: (07) 33644596
Email: Paff.Kerstin@police.qld.gov.au
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Gately.JasmineM[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 10:49
To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Subject: RE: Injury to juvenile prisoner_

Awesome — thanks.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE
240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001
P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.gld.gov.au

From: Paff.Kerstin[BR]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 10:30 AM

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.
Subject: Injury to juvenile prisoner

Sir,

Injury Notification Number - INM20190

BCWH Occurrence Log entry on 01/ 9 at 1630hrs — copy of entries below.
QAS notified to attend the BCWH, uncan Fraser) and RDO (Mick Jones) notified. Confirmed that D/Sgt Paul




Kerstin PAFF

Kerstin PAFF

Acting Senior Sergeant
Youth Custody Project
State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

Phone: (07) 33644596
Email: Paff.Kerstin@police.qld.gov.
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 07:28

To: Appleyard.PaulR[BR]

Subject: RE: Named Juvenile Custody Sheet 02/05/2019

Thanks mate

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qgld.gov.au

From: Appleyard.PaulR[BR]

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 6:06 AM

To: OIC Watchhouse Brisbane <BNE-D-OICWATCHHOUSEBRISBANE@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>;
YJQPSwatchhouselist@csyw.qld.gov.au; Harsley.Cameronl[BR] <Harsley.Cameronl@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Named Juvenile Custody Sheet 02/05/2019

Please find attached the Named Juvenile Custody Sheet for Thursday the 02" May 2019.
Regards

Paul Appleyard
Senior Sergeant 8530
Shift Supervisor
Brisbane Watchhouse
Ph 3364 8042
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 07:23

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR]

Subject: Re: Northern Regional WH recommendations 07/05 - approved

It is, thanks. A great bunch of people.

Very busy day today, have the Human rights commissioner presenting and the Vic Police who inter grated those
rules into Victoria.

Thanks for helping out whilst we are not there.

Sch4

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au

From: Paff.Kerstin[BR] <paff.kerstin@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 7:18 am

To: Shift Supervisor Brisbane Watchhouse

Subject: FW: Northern Regional WH recommendations 07/05 - approved

Forwarded for your information.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 07:17

To: Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR] <Watchhouse.Cairns@police.qld.gov.au>; Paff.Kerstin[BR]
<Paff.Kerstin@police.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Gardiner.PaulJ[NR] <Gardiner.Paull@police.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Northern Regional WH recommendations 07/05 - approved
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happy for you to commence arrangements to travel to Brisbane.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au

From: Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR] <watchhouse.cairns@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 7:09 am
To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]; Paff.Kerstin[BR]
Cc: Gardiner.PaulJ[NR]

Subject: FW: Northern Regional WH recommendations 07/05 - approved

Good morning
As per the below just confirming that BCWH is in a position te accept Juveniles S€h3(12)
the next 2 days.

Further travel information to follow.

A/Sgt Martin SHEPHARD
25672

Cairns Watchhouse

5 Sheridan St CAIRNS Q 4870
Ph: 40307042; Fax: 40307102
E-Mail: Shephard.MartinH@police.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing

over

This email contains information ONLY intended for the addressee. It is subject to copyright and should not be reproduced or transmitted in

any form to any other party without the express permission of the author.

From: Bobby Toleafoa <Bobby.Toleafoa@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 15:05
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To: Townsville.Watchhouse External <Townsville.WatchhouseExternal @police.qld.gov.au>;

Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR] <Watchhouse.Cairns@police.qld.gov.au>; Watchhouse.Mount Isa[NOR]
<Watchhouse.Mountlsa@police.gld.gov.au>; Laidlaw.NeilR[NR] <Laidlaw.NeilR@police.gld.gov.au>;
Gardiner.Paull[NR] <Gardiner.Paull@police.gld.gov.au>; Maragna.Roberto[NR]
<Maragna.Roberto@police.qld.gov.au>; station.mareeba@police.gld.gov.au

Cc: David Goodinson <David.Goodinson@csyw.qgld.gov.au>; NQ_YJS_Management_Group

<NQ_YJS Management Group@communities.gld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au>;
Anita L Chetter <Anita.CHETTER@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Leanne Beikoff <Leanne.BEIKOFF@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Paul Jones

<Paul.Jones@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Beau Pennefather <Beau.Pennefather@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Donna
<Donna.Kelly@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Jolene Macnamara <Jolene.Macnamara@csyw.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Northern Regional WH recommendations 07/05 - approved

Good afternoon,

Please find below today’s recommendations and any necessary appro or mov s. These have been verbally

approved by David who is currently travelling.

There are currently no beds available in CYDC and bed fo ting indicates limited admission opportunities for

those held in a regional WH.

As such, young people with extended rema eriods approved for cost recovery and supported for movement

to the BCWH. Internal approval from | r will still need to be sought to progress the movement.

Following young people approved f L recovery arrangements:

Can you please advise when movement arrangements have been confirmed.

Remaining young people are supported for hold in regional WH due to pending court.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any issues.

| Young person | Notes I Recommendation | Approval
Cairns WH
3




Extension of
Move to Brisbane | stay supported
City WH Movement to
Awaiting BCWH support
confirmation of and cost
movement recovery
approved
Extension of
Move to Brisbane | stay supported
City WH Movement to
Awaiting
confirmation of
movement

Movement to
BCWH support
and cost
recovery
approved

Extension of
stay supported

Hold in regional
WH for court
appearance

Extension of
stay supported

Extension of
stay support
Movement to
BCWH
supported and
cost recovery
approved

Hold in regional | Extension of
WH for court

B pearmee stay supported

Hol’d, in regional Extension of
WH for court
appearance

stay supported

Move to Brisbane | Extension of
stay supported
Movement to
BCWH support

movement and cost




recovery
approved

Hold in regional
WH for court

Extension of
stay supported
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Regards,

Bobby Toleafoa | Manager — Supervised Community Accommodation & 17yrs inclusion
Office of the Regional Director Far North and North Qld Region | Youth Justice Services

Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Level 10, Corporate Tower, 15 Lake St, Cairns Qld 4870
P: 07 4255 7512 M: Sch4p4(6) bobby.toleafoa@csyw.gld.gov.au

o reconnect young

to new behaviours £ QI.IE-EI'.I sland

and a positive future

Act early : Support change BxL

people to a life
'ﬂ'“l'llll.l.l cnme

(Sl Government

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments)
is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use/of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions'contained in the message(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Governmentiandsits authorities. If you received this

communication in error, please notify the senderimmediatelysand delete it from your computer system network.
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 07:54

To: Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR]; Paff.Kerstin[BR]
Subject: RE: Regional WH recommendations 02/05

All good Jarred,

Commence the arrangements.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qgld.gov.au

From: Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR]

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 7:51 AM

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au>; Paff.Kerstin[BR] <Paff.Kerstin@police.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Regional WH recommendations 02/05

Good Morning,
As per the below just confirming that BCWH is in a position to accept Juvenile Sch3(12) today?

Cheers,

Jarred LAX

AfSergeant 27095

Cairns Police Watchhouse
Queensland Police Service

+61 7 4030 7042

+61 7 4030 7102

Lax.JarredM@police.ald.qov.au

5 Sheridan Street

PO Box 1120, Cairns, Queensland 4870, Australia

From: Bobby Toleafoa <Bobby.Toleafoa@csyw.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 15:45

To: Townsville.Watchhouse External <Townsville.WatchhouseExternal@police.gld.gov.au>;
Watchhouse.Cairns[NOR] <Watchhouse.Cairns@police.gld.gov.au>; Watchhouse.Mount Isa[NOR]
<Watchhouse.Mountlsa@police.gld.gov.au>; Laidlaw.NeilR[NR] <Laidlaw.NeilR@police.gld.gov.au>

Cc: David Goodinson <David.Goodinson@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Anita L Chetter <Anita.CHETTER@csyw.qld.gov.au>;
Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au>; Leanne Beikoff <Leanne.BEIKOFF@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Paul
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Jones <Paul.Jones@csyw.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Regional WH recommendations 02/05

Good afternoon everyone,
Please find today’s WH recommendations outlined below.

Unfortunately there have been no bed releases due to court not operating for CYDC however, there was 1 female
bed which been allocated to the only female held in our region.

Please note 2 new movements requests (with relevant approval):

o Sch3(12) Cairns WH) to the Brisbane City WH —internal approval from Inspector Cryerwill still be
required however cost recovery from YJ has been provided
e Sch3(12) (Cairns WH) to CYDC — please liaise directly with CYDC for admission

Can | be advised when travel arrangements have been confirmed.
Do not hesitate to contact me if there are any issues.
Regards,

Bobby.

From: David Goodinson

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 3:38 PM

To: Bobby Toleafoa <Bobby.Toleafoa@csyw.gld.gov.au>

Cc: NQ_YJS_Management_Group <NQ YJS Management Group@communities.gld.gov.au>; Anita L Chetter
<Anita.CHETTER@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer:.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au>; Leanne Beikoff
<Leanne.BEIKOFF@csyw.gld.gov.au>; Paul Jonés <Paul.Jones@csyw.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Regional WH recommendations 02/05

Supported and approved for any cost'recovery

Regards
David

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 May 2019,at 2:44 pm, Bobby Toleafoa <Bobby.Toleafoa@csyw.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi‘David,

Please beradvised there are currently 9 young people (1 female and 8 males) held in a WH across the
Northern Region. A further 9 young people are held in the Brisbane City WH.

| am seeking your approval to progress the following recommendations and approvals developed in
consultation with CYDC and the Brisbane WHRT to QPS.

Of the 9 young people, 3 are fresh arrests and have all been further remanded. CYDC have a vacant
female bed and the young person held in the Cairns WH can be accommodated. 1 of the 3 young
people is requested for an extended stay to appear in court tomorrow, with cost recovery sought for
the final young person to be moved to the Brisbane City WH. Due to the current Magistrates
conference, no court for CYDC is operational and as such, no beds will be released for the remainder
of the week.



For your consideration.

| Recommendation | _ Approval
_
Extension of
stay supported
Movement to
CYDC approved
Extension of
Move to Brisbane | stay supported
ity W Movement to
BCWH and cost
recovery
approved

Conﬁrm d:»for

Extension of
stay supported
Movement to
CYDC approved

Extension of
stay supported
Movement to
BCWH and cost
recovery
approved
Extension of
Move to Brisbane | stay supported
City WH Movement to
Confirmed for BCWH and cost
04/05 recovery
approved

Hold in region for | Extension of
court appearance | stay supported

Hold in regional
WH for court
appearance

Extension of
stay supported

Hold in regional
WH for court
appearance

Extension of
stay supported

Extension of
Move to Brisbane | stay supported
City WH Movement to
Confirmed for BCWH and
04/05 cost recovery

approved by




Central QLD
Region

Confirmed for
03/05

Move to CYDC

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
P: 07 4255 7512 M:_ E: bobby.toleafoa@csyw.qgld.gov.au
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

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 06:55
To: Appleyard.PaulR[BR]
Subject: RE: Suggestion

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

Sent: Saturday, 11 May 2019 1:28 AM

To: Paff.Kerstin[BR] <Paff.Kerstin@police.qld.gov.au>; Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Suggestion

Marcus/Kerstin,

Raff and Duncan have made a suggestion that the intercom monitor in the wings be turned off unless being used to
call a prisoner. S€h3(10)(1)(h) - \

Forwarded for your consideration

Regards.

Paul Appleyard

Senior Sergeant8530

Shift Supervisor

Brisbane Watchhouse
Ph 33648042
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 07:31

To: Appleyard.PaulR[BR]; Coote.JeffL[BR]; Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]; Thomas.ColJ[BR]
Subject: Re: Third Smashed Panel in WWA

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au

From: Appleyard.PaulR[BR] <appleyard.paulr@police.qld.go

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 9:22 pm

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]; Coote.JeffL[BR]; Anthony. shal[BR]; Thomas.ColJ[BR]
Subject: Third Smashed Panel in WWA

All,

Tonight a third lexen panel in WW ma This time is was a large panel in the
pod that separates the pod from the corridor. S/Sgt DAVIS is taking care of the PAC and LCAD job. Footage has been
cut already. Offender is

Panels in WWA
Cell C2
Shower do

Paul Appleyard
Senior Sergeant 8530
Shift Supervisor
Brisbane Watchhouse
Ph 3364 8042
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 11:40

To: Anthony.NatashaJ[BR]

Cc: Gierke.StephenD[BR]; Leanne Beikoff

Subject: RE: Visit request for MJP?(C:‘Z presently held at BWH.
Natasha,

| am happy for SCh4p4(6) to visit her son at the BCWH, either on Sunday or another time when I'am here to
facilitate it.

Could you kindly contact Loren, and confirm a suitable time and date.

Many thanks.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE

240 Roma Street, Brisbane 4001

P: (07) 3364 4623

F: (07) 3364 8017

E: Cryer.Marcush@police.qgld.gov.au

From: Gierke.StephenD[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 11:03 AM

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] <Cryer.MarcusH@police.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Visit request for MJP S(Ch presently held at BWH.
3(12

Hello Inspector,

Whilst at BCC this morning | received an inquiry from the Sch4p4(6)

He informed me thathis partner’s son MJPSER | was presently being held at the Brisbane Watchhouse awaiting
transfer to'BYDC. 3(12

The request is forﬁ3 mother, SCh4p4(6)  contact numberSch4p4(6) to visit her son if possible.
Could you please advise what may be required to progress this request.

Stephen.
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Gately.JasmineM|[LD]

From: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 07:28

To: Appleyard.PaulR[BR]

Cc: Coote.JeffL[BR]

Subject: Re: Volunteers needed for Juvenile transfer of Prisoner from Mount Isa to Brisbane Saturday 11
May

Hey mate, it’s best practice but not in policy. I'll have a chat to Robert today, he’s in Townsville.
It’s not Mt Isas budget, in effect can’t discriminate based on rank.

Marcus Cryer

Acting Inspector

Youth Custody Manager

State Watchhouse Group
Queensland Police Service

P: 07 3364 4623

E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au

From: Appleyard.PaulR[BR] <appleyard.paulr@police.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:45 pm

To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR]

Subject: FW: Volunteers needed for Juvenile transfer of Prisonerfrom Mount Isa to Brisbane Saturday 11 May

Inspector,

Can you please confirm this policy. | thought this was sorted when Mr Halfpenny was in the chair. Excluding officers
over a certain rank?

Regards

Paul Appleyard
Senior Sergeant 8530
Shift Supervisor
Brisbane Watchhouse
Ph 3364 8042

From: Maragna.Roberto[NR]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 22:35

To: DIST NORTH BRISBANE <BNE-D-DISTRICTNORTHBRISBANE@qldpolice.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Watchhouse Mt Isa <WatchhouseMtlsaGroup@police.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Volunteers needed for Juvenile transfer of Prisoner from Mount Isa to Brisbane Saturday 11 May

Good evening

| require two officers (one has to be a male) to be able to transfer one male juvenile to Brisbane Watchhouse on
Saturday coming.

As the expenses are cost recovered at S/Const rates, constables and senior constables will be given preference
depending on circumstances.
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Please volunteer for this overtime (roughly 8hrs) if you are fatigue compliant and have approval from your OIC.

Thanks and Regards

Roberto MARAGNA

MBA, BAccidForensics,
AssocDegree OHS,

Dip WHS, Dip PubSaf(Pol)

Senior Sergeant 8371

OIC Mt Isa Whouse

0747441167 (Ph)

0747441192 (Fax)
maragna.roberto@police.qgld.gov.au
Message authorised by Insp J Coote




